MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Supervisors DATE: June 13, 2023
FROM: Mike Dent SUBJECT: Adult and Family Services
Child Support Services Director Commission Membership

CC: Ryan Gruver _ _
Health and Human Services Agency Director

The purpose of the Adult and Family Services Commission (AFSC) is to represent the
community to the Board of Supervisors on issues regarding health and human services
and the family interests of all Nevada County residents. Joann Marie has the knowledge
and expertise to add value to the commission.

Ms. Marie has over 20 years of experience as a real estate loan agent. She has worked at
Chase Bank as a bank teller and has worked in a bookstore.

Ms. Marie has served on the Grand Jury and the Library Committee.

The AFSC has received and reviewed the application of Joann Marie to serve under the
Private Sector of the Commission. Ms. Marie has been selected by the commission with
a majority vote of a quorum of the Commission to the Private Sector and ratification of
%g;ction Is sought. The motion was made and accepted by the Commission on June 13,

Thank you for your consideration.



